

CHURCH PULVERBATCH PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs S Ryan, 2 Harold's Bank, Church Pulverbatch, Shrewsbury SY5 8BY

Email: church.pulverbatch@hotmail.co.uk

MINUTES OF REMOTE ACCESS COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 23 JULY 2020, 7:30PM

1. **PRESENT** – Cllr W Higgins (Chairman), Cllr P Whitley, Cllr P Taylor, Cllr D Taylor, Cllr L Clarkson, Cllr T Perkins, Cllr D Morris Shropshire Council, S Ryan (clerk)
T Perkins took the Chair for the early stage of the meeting
2. **APOLOGIES** – Cllr J Conde
3. **DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS** – L Clarkson planning Old School House
4. **PUBLIC TIME** – no members of public present
5. **MINUTES** - Minutes from meeting on 25 May 2020 - it was **agreed** by all to sign the minutes as a correct record
6. **ANNUAL COUNCIL MEETING** – it was **agreed** to defer until May 2021 proposed P Whitley; seconded D Taylor and agreed by all present

W Higgins joined the meeting and took the Chair
7. **CLERKS REPORT** – report received
8. **REPORTS** - D Morris gave update on COVID-19, Local Plan, speed limits outside schools, Property Flood Resilience grant scheme, River Severn funding, Chief Executives recruitment, shopping centre valuation. Update on Habberley Road projects and consideration for flooding at Home Farm area - John Bellis, Drainage and Flood Risk Manager at SC gave assurances that the flooding at Home Farm and surrounding property will be considered before any other Highways works take place.
9. **PARISH MATTERS** –
 - (a) Local crime – Smartwater funding scheme it was **agreed** to arrange a presentation by WM police and advertised on NextDoor; proposed D Taylor, seconded LC; agreed by all present.
 - (b) Re-opening of village hall – D Taylor updated on actions required to comply with Government guidance before the committee agree on reopening date
 - (c) Review and agree actions regarding village hall noticeboard – the joinery contractor will remove Pulverbatch Noticeboard for repair wc 1 August and T Perkins to obtain quote to replace Church Pulverbatch noticeboard; proposed D Taylor; seconded P Whitley and **agreed** by all present
10. **HIGHWAYS MATTERS** – speed of agricultural vehicles travelling from Wrentnall – clerk to contact local policing team PC Mark Milton to raise issue and invite for site visit; proposed L Clarkson; seconded P Taylor and agreed by all present
11. **FINANCE**
 - (a) internal auditor's report received
 - (b) 2019/20 Annual Governance and Accountability Return, end of year bank reconciliation and budget report Annual accounts received and **agreed** to sign off proposed T Perkins; seconded D Taylor and agreed by all present

- (c) Certificate of Exemption it was **agreed** to sign proposed P Whitley; seconded L Clarkson and agreed by all present
- (d) accounts approved for payment: proposed P Taylor; seconded D Taylor and agreed by all present
 - Clerks salary June and July
 - SALC affiliation invoice £194.62
 - ICO renewal £35.00
- (e) Receipts noted: 2020/21 Precept £3,360

12. PLANNING MATTERS -

(A) PLANNING NOTIFICATIONS – for information only

Reference: 20/01353/FUL (validated: 22/04/2020)
 Address: Hillcrest, Pulverbatch, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 8DS
 Proposal: Proposed loft conversion and alteration to include roof lights and additional windows; erection of new shed **Decision: Grant Permission**

PLANNING REFERENCE - 20/02444/TCA
 DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED - To fell 1no Silver Birch tree within Pulverbatch Conservation Area
 LOCATION: - Old School , Pulverbatch Junction Bach Croft To New House Lane Junction, Church Pulverbatch, Shrewsbury, SY5 8BZ
No comments

PLANNING REFERENCE - 20/02460/TCA
 DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED - To fell 1no Hazelnut Tree within Church Pulverbatch Conservation Area.
 LOCATION: - The Old Granary, Church Pulverbatch, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 8BZ.
No comments

(B) PLANNING MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION –

Reference: 20/01858/FUL (validated: 12/06/2020)
 Address: Wayside, Pulverbatch, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 8DS
 Proposal: Application under Section 73A of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 for the erection of a single storey rear extension to replace conservatory
Decision: Support proposed P Taylor; seconded D Taylor and agreed by all present

(C) PLANNING APPLICATIONS/NOTIFICATIONS RECEIVED AFTER THE AGENDA WAS SENT OUT

13. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA –

2020/21 budget monitor update

W Higgins thanked all for attending and closed the meeting 8.40pm

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: **THURSDAY 24 SEPTEMBER 2020** AT CHURCH PULVERBATCH VILLAGE HALL, at 7.30pm

Church Pulverbatch Parish Council
 Meeting Minutes 23 July 2020
 S.Ryan Clerk and RFO
 church.pulverbatch@hotmail.co.uk

Dated

Signed.....